M E M O R A N D U M 
TO:  Paul Ferguson, Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

FROM:  Aldemaro Romero, Dean
RE:  Laura Hanson

DATE: 15 November 2009
Laura Hanson of the Department of Theater and Dance has prepared her dossier for tenure consideration and for promotion to Associate Professor.  I have summarized below the evaluations of her Department committee, her Department Chair, and the College of Arts and Sciences (CAS) Tenure and Promotion Subcommittee.  In addition I provide comments based on my review of her dossier.

Candidate’s years in rank at SIUE: 5 (appointed August 2004). 

Summary of ratings: 
Teaching
Research
Service
Department committee

Department chair

College committee


The Theater and Dance Promotion and Tenure Committee recommend that Dr. Hanson be granted tenure and promotion to Associate Professor.  Peter Cocuzza, Chair of the Department of Theater and Dance strongly supports that recommendation.  The CAS Promotion and Tenure Subcommittee has also reviewed Dr.Hanson’s dossier and they concur with the recommendations of the Chair and departmental Personnel Review Committee in recommending that tenure and promotion be granted.

Teaching:  
Research:  
Service:  
Dr. Hanson has accomplished the record necessary for promotion to the rank of Associate Professor, and for the granting of tenure. She has the potential to make continued contributions to the Department of Theater and Dance, to the College of Arts and Sciences, and to the University. I recommend that both tenure and promotion be awarded.  

I rate Dr. Hanson as follows:

Teaching


Research


Service 


c:  
Dr. Laura Hanson

Dr.Peter Cocuzza, Department Chair


Dr. George Pelekanos, Chair, CAS Tenure and Promotion Subcommittee
